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Division of Corporaticns
Tyrone Scott

RO. Box 6327,
Tallahassee Florida, 32314

Dear Tyrone,

As per our conversation, | am sending you a new check for the 2003 Uniform Business
Report. | mailed you a check on April 10th for $1580 (ck#1656), along with the form. My
records indicate that the first check | sent to you has not yet gone through my account. After
speaking with you we concluded my form was never received on your end, Therefore | am
sending a new check (ck#1680) registerad mail and | am reguesting that the late fee be
waived. | have enclosed the additional $8.75 for the certificate of status. Thank you for your
time in this manner.

Warm rég d

President, Storyline Productions Inc.
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